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From: Thurston-Keller, Jean
To: Thurston-Keller, Jean
Subject: REGISTER: Upcoming BOEM California Intergovernmental Renewable Energy Task Force Meeting, 7/13
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:36:47 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You're Invited: BOEM California Intergovernmental
Renewable Energy Task Force Webinar

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) invites members of the public to the
upcoming BOEM California Intergovernmental Renewable Energy Task Force meeting
webinar on July 13, 2021. Webinar details can be found below:

BOEM California Intergovernmental
Renewable Energy Task Force Meeting

9:00 am - 4:00 pm (pacific time)
Public comment immediately after the meeting.

To register for the meeting webinar go
to https://kearnswest.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_oBsOpaAuTWWKxrM2UCcKOg

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the next steps in the BOEM leasing process for
establishing ‘Wind Energy Areas’ off California’s north and central coasts. 

BOEM, in partnership with California, previously announced that they would hold a task force
meeting on June 24, 2021, to discuss the identified areas off the north and central coasts and
outline next steps in the BOEM leasing process. Due to scheduling conflicts with the Pacific
Fishery Management Council meeting, BOEM and California have rescheduled the meeting to
July 13, 2021. 

Additional webinar details, including an agenda, will be available on BOEM's California
activities page at  https://www.boem.gov/California/. 

As a reminder, this task force is an intergovernmental group. Task force members include
representatives from federal, tribal, state, and local governments. Members of the public are
invited to attend. There will be an opportunity for public input.

Contact(s)
Email
John Romero
Phone
(805) 384-6324
 
 
Jean Thurston-Keller
Renewable Energy Specialist & California Task Force Coordinator
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Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
Pacific Region, Camarillo, CA
Office: 805-384-6303
Mobile: 805-437-9175
 
“Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can change the world; indeed, it is
the only thing that ever has.” – Margaret Mead
 


